

Abrams Planetarium Records UA.3.3.7

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on February 28, 2022. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	3
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	4
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	5
Correspondence of University Services Dean William Combs	6
Planetarium Show Scripts and Accompanying Material	6
Publications	18
Audio Recordings (reel-to-reel audio tapes)	21
Photographs	22
Slides (35 mm)	22
Music	28
Slides for Specific Shows	29
MSU Astronomy Slides	
Annual Reports	33
Unpublished	33
Serials	33

Summary Information

Repository: University Archives and Historical Collections

Creator: Michigan State University. Abrams Planetarium

Source - dnr: Combs, William H.

Title: Abrams Planetarium records

ID: UA.3.3.7

Date [inclusive]: 1960-2001

Physical 34.5 Cubic Feet

Description:

Language of the English .

Material:

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

Historical Note

Since its opening in 1964, Abrams Planetarium has been a marvel of scientific and astronomical innovation. Talbert "Ted" Abrams, a local leader in the field of aerial photography, and his wife Leota donated funds to Michigan State University, "to build a center of space science education," that has since taught thousands of students.

The building, designed by Ralph Calder Associates of Detroit, features a 60 foot copper dome surrounded by a brick building, which houses three sections: an Exhibit Hall, Blacklight Gallery, and Sky Theater. Each part has been renovated since the original construction, to reflect improvements in technology and scientific knowledge. The planetarium features 3,500 stars, 18 colored stars, rainbows, auroras, meteors, sunrises, eclipses, phases of the moon, and can simulate rotations of the earth and moon.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Over the years, Abrams Planetarium has been under the administration of University Services (1963-1967), the Provost (1967-1968), Continuing Education Service (1968-1975), Academic Services (1975-1980), and the College of Natural Science, Department of Physics and Astronomy (1980-present).

Scope and Contents

The records of the Abrams Planetarium include proposals for its construction and operation, brochures from its dedication ceremony, and correspondence. Show scripts for programs on Stonehenge, UFOs, the moon, and a variety of other topics are included in the collection, along with other educational materials. Additionally, there are weekly schedules and publicity for the planetarium shows. The Slides series contains thousands of 35 mm slides, which were used for the planetariums shows. The collection also features planning materials, lectures, and photographs from the Conference of American Planetarium Educators (CAPE) held at MSU in October 1970. NASA astronaut Alan Bean and Nobel Prize winning chemist Harold Urey were featured speakers at CAPE.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

Controlled Access Headings

- Astronomy, Ancient
- Astronomy -- Study and teaching
- Indian astronomy -- North America
- Annual reports
- Brochures
- Clippings (Books, newspapers, etc.)
- Conference papers and proceedings
- Letters (correspondence)
- Minutes (Records)
- Photographs
- Publications
- Slides
- Sound recordings
- Bean, Alan, 1932-2018
- Chamberlain, Von Del
- Urey, Harold Clayton, 1893-1981
- Michigan State University. Abrams Planetarium
- United States. National Aeronautics and Space Administration
- Combs, William H.

Collection Inventory

Title/Description	Instances	
Proposals for construction and operation of a planetarium on	box 334	folder 1
campus, 1960, 1962		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Dedication Ceremony Brochures, 1964	box 334	folder 2		
Correspondence of University Services Dean William Combs				
Title/Description	Instances			

•	•		
Title/Description		Instances	
1963		box 334	folder 3
1964		box 334	folder 4
1965		box 334	folder 5
1966-1967		box 334	folder 6

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
"2010 - First Voyage to Mars" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5029	folder 13
"Abrams Planetarium Productions", undated	box 5028	folder 18
"Adventures along the Spectrum" script, educational materials (see also: Slides), circa 1985	box 5026	folder 1
"All Systems Go" (See also: Slides), circa 1983	box 5030	folder 15
"The Archive Project", undated	box 334	folder 7
"The Archive Project" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5026	folder 10
'Astrology and the Zodiac Program Guide", September 10- October 31, 1971	box 5024	folder 13
'Astronomy and the Zodiac", 1971	box 334	folder 8
Astronomy Through the Ages", 1968	box 334	folder 9
Astronomy Through the Looking Glass", 1977	box 334	folder 10
Astronomy Through the Looking Glass" (see also slides ADa .001-ADa 2.109), September 9-October 23, 1977	box 5024	folder 14
Bear Tales and Other Grizzly Stories", undated	box 5038	folder 7
Before this Decade is Out: Steps to the Moon", undated	box 334	folder 11
Before this Decade is Out: Steps to the Moon" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5029	folder 22
"Beneath the Golden Rings", 1981	box 5029	folder 7
Candy Canes, Candles, and Stars" (See also: Slides), indated	box 5042	folder 3
The Case of the UFO", 1971	box 334	folder 13

[&]quot;Child of the Universe", undated

Adrams Flanctarium (cc	01us 0A.3.3.7	
	box 334	folder 14
"Child of the Universe" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5027	folder 8
"The Christmas Star", 1967	box 334	folder 15
"A Comet called Halley" (see also: Slides), 1984	box 5025	folder 9
"A Comet called Halley" production agreement, 1985	box 5025	folder 13
"Comet: from Ice to Fire", 1999	box 5036	folder 16
"Cosmic Dimensions '78", 1978	box 5025	folder 15
"Cosmic Dimensions", undated	box 334	folder 16
"Cosmic Fireworks", 1980	box 334	folder 17
"Cosmic Fireworks" (see also: Slides), March 28-June 1, 1980	box 5025	folder 7
"Cosmos: Voyage to the Stars", undated	box 334	folder 18
"Cosmos: The Voyage to the Stars" scripts, background materials, and Carl Sagan publicity photographs (see also: Slides), 1981	box 5027	folder 12
"Countdown to the Moon", undated	box 334	folder 19
"Cowboy Astronomer" script and other materials, circa 1993	box 334	folder 20
"Cratus", 1999	box 5038	folder 19
"Daughter of the Stars" script, slide list, and correspondence, 1994	box 5070	folder 12
"Dawn of Astronomy" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5031	folder 3
"Destination: Mars", 1971	box 334	folder 21
"Destination: Universe" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5031	folder 11
"Discovering the Moon", 1965	box 334	folder 22
"A Do-it-Yourself Solar System", 1980	box 334	folder 23
"A Do-it-Yourself Solar System" (See also: Slides), 1985	box 5030	folder 4
"Does Anybody Really Know What Time it Is?", 1974	box 334	folder 24
"Does Anybody Really Know what Time it Is?" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5032	folder 1
"Easter and the Calendar", 1967	box 334	folder 25
"Exploring" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5029	folder 15
"Fire in the Sky", 1966	box 334	folder 26
"Fire in the Sky", 1970	box 5041	folder 48
"First Light" (See also: Slides), 1989	box 5043	folder 5

"The Flight of Voyager I", undated	box 5029	folder 9
"Footsteps", 1978	box 5038	folder 13
"Footsteps", 1979	box 5029	folder 26
"From Stardust to Life" script and production notes, undated	box 334	folder 27
"From Stardust to Life" kodalith masters, undated	box 334	folder 28
John De Lancie autographed photo (narrator of "From Stardust to Life"), undated	box 334	folder 29
"The Frozen Giants" , undated	box 334	folder 30
"Galaxies" (See also: Slides), 1987	box 5031	folder 9
"Gateway to Infinity", undated	box 5038	folder 6
"A Gift of Light" (See also: Slides), 1988	box 5032	folder 3
"Godfathers", undated	box 334	folder 31
"Godfathers" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5026	folder 4
"History of Science Fiction", undated	box 334	folder 32
"History of Science Fiction" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5026	folder 8
"Humanities Program", 1967	box 334	folder 33
"Humanities Program" (See also: Slides), Spring 1967	box 5036	folder 9
Humanities Department correspondence, 1966-1967	box 334	folder 34
"In My Backyard" (See also: Slides), 1992,1993, 2000	box 5039	folder 4
"Indian Skies", 1978	box 334	folder 35
"Indian Skies" (See also: Slides), 1978	box 5028	folder 6
"Interpreting the Sky", undated	box 334	folder 36
"Islands in the Sky" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5028	folder 9
"Islands in the Sky", 1992	box 5038	folder 11
"Journey Through the Universe", 1969	box 334	folder 37
"Kingdom in the Sky", 1970	box 334	folder 38
"Ladies of the Night", undated	box 334	folder 39
"Ladies of the Night" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5027	folder 1
"Larry Cat in Space" (See also: Slides), 1990	box 5038	folder 17
"The Last Question", 1972	box 334	folder 40
"The Legacy" correspondence only (See also: Slides), undated	box 5029	folder 20
"Life Beyond Earth" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5028	folder 17

"Life Beyond Earth", undated	box 5038	folder 12
"Little Green Men: Intelligent Life in the Universe", 1973	box 334	folder 41
"Little Green Men: Intelligent Life in the Universe" (See also: Slides), January 5-March 4, 1973	box 5028	folder 11
"The Little Star that Could", March 15, 1995	box 5032	folder 7
"Loneliness Factor", 1975, 1976	box 5025	folder 5
"Loneliness Factor", 1976	box 334	folder 42
"The Long Childhood", undated	box 334	folder 43
"Man Models his Universe", undated	box 334	folder 44
"Mars, Living Planet", 1971	box 334	folder 45
"The Mars Show" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5043	folder 1
"The Martians are Coming", 1976	box 334	folder 46
"The Martians are Coming" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5029	folder 4
"The Milky Way - A River of Light", 1965	box 334	folder 47
"More Than Meets the Eye" (includes slides), 1987	box 5039	folder 5
"Mysterious Visitors: the Comets" (see also: Slides), 1974	box 334	folder 48
Natural Science Planetarium Project, undated	box 334	folder 49
"Nemesis" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5025	folder 11
"The New World", 1971	box 334	folder 50
"The New World" (see also: Slides), 1977	box 5026	folder 6
"Nous Somme Du Soleil", undated	box 334	folder 51
"Nous Sommes Du Soleil: We are the Sun" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5027	folder 3
"Passage to Wonder", undated	box 334	folder 52
"Passage to Wonder" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5024	folder 16
"The People: Sky Lore of the American Indians" (See also: Slides), Spring 1976	box 5028	folder 4
"Pioneer Venus Mini show" (See also: Slides), circa 1980	box 5029	folder 6a
"Planets Like Earth", 1967	box 334	folder 53
"Planet Patrol", 1995	box 5036	folder 15
"Planet Patrol", 1995	box 5038	folder 20
"Questions" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5027	folder 19
"Realm of Giants", undated	box 334	folder 54

"Reflections", undated	box 334	folder 55
"Reflections" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5028	folder 13
"Report from Orbit" (See also: Slides), 1991	box 5039	folder 14
"Rusty Rocket's Last Blast" play file printout and notes, undated	box 334	folder 56
"Rusty Rocket's Last Blast" (See also: Slides), 1996	box 5038	folder 21
"The Search: Still it Moves", 1972	box 334	folder 57
"A Season of Light", undated	box 334	folder 58
Seasonal Sky Shows Montage scripts, 1985-1990, undated	box 334	folder 59
"The Secret of the Cardboard Rocket" (See also: Slides), 1988	box 5043	folder 9
"Secret of the Cardboard Rocket", March 15, 1995	box 5032	folder 8
"The Serendipity Show" (see also: Slides), Winter 1982	box 5027	folder 15
"The Serendipity Show", undated	box 334	folder 60
"Seven Wonders of the Universe" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5028	folder 1
"Sounds Great, But How Much?", undated	box 334	folder 61
"Space Birds" (See also: Slides), 1991	box 5042	folder 5
"Space Encounters" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5029	folder 12
"Space Shuttle" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5029	folder 18
"Space Shuttle: a New Era" (See also: Slides), 1983	box 5044	folder 12
"Space Shuttle: Present and Future" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5030	folder 8
"Space Station", 1994	box 5031	folder 6
"Spectrum", undated	box 334	folder 62
"Spectrum" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5025	folder 17
"Spring Skies" (See also: Slides), 1985	box 5038	folder 3
"Springtime of the Universe" (See also: Slides), 1979	box 5030	folder 6
"The Star", undated	box 334	folder 63
"Star of the Magi", 1965	box 334	folder 64
"Star of the Show", undated	box 5038	folder 15
"Star of Wonder" script and other materials, undated	box 334	folder 65-66
"Star of Wonder" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5035	folder 10
"Starbound" (See also: Slides), 1980, 1988	box 5030	folder 10

"Stardust", 1971	box 334	folder 67
"Stardust", undated	box 5016	folder 2
"Starry Friends" , undated	box 5038	folder 10
"STP to DigiStar", undated	box 5027	folder 22
"A Stranger to Fact" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5026	folder 14
"Summer Skies" (See also: Slides), 1985	box 5038	folder 3
"Sun, Moon, and Stonehenge", undated	box 334	folder 68
"Sun: Star of Life", 1973	box 334	folder 69
"Sun: Star of Life", May 1973	box 5029	folder 24
"Sun, Stars, and Seasons", 1968	box 5016	folder 1
"Teddy's Quest" (See also: Slides), circa 1989	box 5032	folder 8
"Through the Eyes of Hubble" (See also: Slides), copyright 1995	box 5036	folder 17
"Through the Realm of Giants", 1980	box 5016	folder 3
"Through the Realm of Giants", August-October 1980	box 5029	folder 10
"Thunderstones, Michigan Meteorites", undated	box 5042	folder 14
"Tis the Season", 1993	box 5036	folder 18
"Tis the Season" (See also: Slides), 1993	box 5038	folder 9
"To Worlds Beyond" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5042	folder 10
"UFOs: Strangers in the Night" (See also: Slides), undated	box 5028	folder 15
"The Universe Game" script, publicity, and correspondence, Winter 1980	box 5027	folder 10
"The Universe Game", undated	box 5016	folder 4
"Universe of the Mind", undated	box 5016	folder 5
"Universe of the Mind" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5027	folder 6
Various scripts, undated	box 5016	folder 6
Viking 1, undated	box 5045	folder 12
"Voyager I Saturn Encounter", undated	box 5029	folder 8
"Voyager II at Neptune", 1989	box 5038	folder 14
"Voyager Encounters", 1989	box 5039	folder 6
"War of the Worlds" (see also: Slides), undated	box 5026	folder 18
"What Happens under the Dome?" (See also: Slides), 1978	box 5029	folder 2
"What Happens Under the Dome?", undated	box 5016	folder 7

Abrans Fancaram Rec	.0100 011.0.0.7	
"Where do I Live?" (See also: Slides), 1991	box 5042	folder 1
"Winter Skies" (See also: Slides), 1985-1988	box 5038	folder 1
"Wonders of the Spring Sky", 1972	box 5016	folder 8
"Worlds of Wonder" (See also: Slides), 1990	box 5043	folder 2
"WSKY" script and other materials, 1993	box 5016	folder 9
^ Return to Table of Contents		
Slide Descriptions, 1976	box 5016	folder 10
Control Console Manual, 1981	box 5016	folder 11
Educational Materials		
Title/Description	Instances	
Education 321B (Adaptation of Methods and Materials to Areas of Math and Science) class visit to Abrams Planetarium, 1964	box 5016	folder 32
Student Observatory, 1964-1965	box 5016	folder 13
Geology, May 1965	box 5016	folder 14
Geography 206, 1965-1966	box 5016	folder 15
Education 321C planetarium lesson, June 21, 1966	box 5016	folder 16
MSU Astronomy Committee, 1965-1967	box 5016	folder 17
Course Assignments and Syllabi, 1966, 1971-1975, undated	box 5016	folder 18
Planetarium Education (curriculum for), 1966-1967	box 5016	folder 19
Education 830A (Planetarium Teaching) assignment, 1968	box 5016	folder 20
Planetarium Teaching Resources, 1968-1969, undated	box 5016	folder 21
Summer program for planetarium teachers, 1969	box 5016	folder 22
Educational Programs, 1969, 1970, 1972	box 5016	folder 23
Lifelong Education Task Force, December 1971 - April 1972	box 5016	folder 24
Lifelong Education Task Force meetings, May-October 1972	box 5016	folder 25
Lifelong Education Task Force notes and papers, 1972	box 5016	folder 26
"Subcommittee 4 MSU Outreach - The Philosophical Foundation" paper submitted to CES Lifelong Education Committee, 1972	box 5016	folder 27
PRR 480 (Sky Interpretation), 1973-1979	box 5016	folder 28

PRR 480 (Sky Interpretation), Spring 1975

box 5016

folder 29

AST 117 (Introduction to Observing) course materials and syllabi, 1975-1980	box 5016	folder 30
Course evaluations (blank) for PRR 480 (Sky Interpretation) and AST 117 (Introduction to Observing), 1975-1980	box 5016	folder 31
Graphic Timetable Lab, 1975-1981	box 5016	folder 32
Planets Lab, 1975-1981	box 5016	folder 33
Midterm exams - PRR 480 and PRR 452 (Sky Interpretation), 1975-1981	box 5016	folder 34
Lab #1: Celestial Globe seasons, 1975-1981	box 5016	folder 35
PRR 480 (Sky Interpretation), Spring 1976	box 5016	folder 36
Observing Materials, 1976-1977, 1988, undated	box 5016	folder 37
Final exams - PRR 452 (Sky Interpretation), 1978-1981	box 5016	folder 38
Final exams - AST 119 (General Astronomy), 1976-1978	box 5016	folder 38
Star Quizzes, 1976-1981	box 5016	folder 39
PRR 480 (Sky Interpretation), Spring 1977	box 5016	folder 40
Moon Lab, 1977-1981	box 5016	folder 41
PRR 480 (Sky Interpretation) course descriptions, 1977-1979	box 5016	folder 42
PRR 480 (Sky Interpretation), Spring 1978	box 5016	folder 43
Lab #2: Celestial Globe seasons, 1978-1981	box 5016	folder 44
Stellar Evolution, Spectra, the H.R. Diagram, 1978, undated	box 5016	folder 45
PRR 480 (Sky Interpretation), Spring 1979	box 5016	folder 46
Course handouts, 1979, undated	box 5016	folder 47
PRR 452 (Sky Interpreation) Reading assignments, circa 1970s	box 5016	folder 48
PRR 452 (Sky Interpretation), Spring 1980	box 5016	folder 49
PRR 452 (Sky Interpretation), Spring 1981	box 5016	folder 50
PRR 480 (Sky Interpretation) assignments and exams, 1981, undated	box 5016	folder 51
Bibliographies for PRR 452 (Sky Interpretation), undated	box 5016	folder 52
Cosmology and Creation Mythology, undated	box 5016	folder 53
Education 431B (Basic Educational Graphics) field trip, undated	box 5016	folder 54
FORTRAN instructions, undated	box 5016	folder 55
Master of Arts for Teachers with Major in Planetarium Education (brochure), undated	box 5016	folder 56

Materials for school visits, undated	box 5016	folder 57
Astro Camp handouts, undated	box 5027	folder 20
Correspondence - Educational Materials, 1969	box 5070	folder 13
Evening College		
Title/Description	Instances	
Course request forms, 1964-1968	box 5016	folder 58
Brochures, 1964-1968	box 5017	folder 1
Astronomy Seminar for Teachers, 1965	box 5017	folder 2
Astronomy for Parents and Children, 1966	box 5017	folder 3
Astronomy for Parents and Children, 1967	box 5017	folder 4
The Moon, 1969	box 5017	folder 5
The You-niverse, 1972	box 5017	folder 6
Sky Interpretation Program		
Title/Description	Instances	
"References and Resources for Individuals and Agencies Interested in Sky Interpretation", 1972	box 5017	folder 7
Reports, Questionnaires, Notes, 1972-1977	box 5017	folder 8
Resources, written by Von Del Chamberlain, 1972, undated	box 5017	folder 9
Interpretive Operations and Management Training Conference, April 1973	box 5017	folder 10
Michigan State Parks Sky Interpretation, 1973-1980, undated	box 5017	folder 11
Visits to the Southwest states, Spring 1974	box 5017	folder 12
Sky Interpretation materials, 1974, 1978, undated	box 5017	folder 13
Sky Interpretation Seminar, May 2-4, 1975	box 5017	folder 14
Midwest Region Sky Interpretation Workshop, May 2-4, 1975	box 5017	folder 15
Visit to the Northeast, June 23-28, 1975	box 5017	folder 16
Notes for various Sky Interpretation sessions, 1975-1985	box 5017	folder 17
Visit to Sleeping Bear Dunes National Park, Michigan's Upper Peninsula, and Apostle Islands National Lakeshore, 1976	box 5017	folder 18
Astronomical League Sky Interpretation, 1976	box 5017	folder 19
Sky Interpretation Program University Course Survey, 1976	box 5017	folder 20

Sky Interpretation Program coordination meetings, January-February 1976	box 5017	folder 21
"Sky Interpretation Research Bulletin", 1976-1981	box 5017	folder 22
<u>Interpreting the Sky</u> book outline, notes, and correspondence, 1976-1981	box 5017	folder 23
"Sky Interpretation Research Bulletin", 1976, 1977, 1980	box 5017	folder 24
Sky Interpretation meeting, Atlanta, Georgia, February 1977	box 5017	folder 25
Sky Interpretation meteorology lecture notes, transparencies, articles, 1979-1980	box 5017	folder 26
Museum Interpretive Programs Institute (National Interpretive Institute), 1980-1981	box 5017	folder 27
Indiana Dunes National Lakeshore, 1981	box 5017	folder 28
Tyler Creek Recreation Area, 1983	box 5017	folder 29
Brochures for Planetarium Shows		
Title/Description	Instances	
1967-1968	box 5017	folder 30
1968-1970	box 5017	folder 31
1971	box 5017	folder 32
1972	box 5017	folder 33
1973	box 5017	folder 34
1974	box 5017	folder 35
1975	box 5017	folder 36
1976	box 5017	folder 37
1977, undated	box 5017	folder 38
Logo Contest, 1977		
Title/Description	Instances	
Honorable Mentions, 1977	box 5017	folder 39
Entries, 1977	box 5017	folder 40-43
Entries, 1977	box 5041	folder 52
Flyers, 1979, 1982	box 5017	folder 44
Show Schedules, undated	box 5017	folder 45
Show Publicity and Typesetting		
Title/Description	Instances	

"Album Encounter", "All Systems Go!", "The Archive Project", and "Astronomy Day", 1982-1984, undated	box 5017	folder 46
"Bluegrass Extension Service", "Child of the Universe", "A Comet Called Halley", "Cosmic Fireworks", "Cosmos", 1981, 1985, undated	box 5017	folder 47
Complimentary tickets for school shows, undated	box 5017	folder 48
"Dawn of Astronomy", 1984	box 5017	folder 49
"A Do-it-Yourself Solar System/Nemesis", "Farmers' Week", "A Gift of Light", "Indian Skies", "Islands in the Sky", "Little Green Men", "Light Touch", 1982, 1986, undated	box 5017	folder 50
"The Great Cosmic Trivia Game", undated	box 5017	folder 51
Illustrations, undated	box 5017	folder 52
"The Last Question" correspondence (Issac Asimov), 1971-1977	box 5017	folder 54
"The Last Question", 1985	box 5017	folder 55
"The Last Question" newspaper clippings, 1972	box 5017	folder 56
"Luminations", 1981	box 5017	folder 58-59
"Luminations", 1982-1983	box 5040	folder 1
Newsletter typesetting, undated	box 5040	folder 2
Membership cards for Friends of Abrams Planetarium typesetting, 1993	box 5040	folder 3
Open House publicity, 1983	box 5040	folder 4
Season Sky Shows, 1980s	box 5040	folder 5
"Serendipity" Show, 1982	box 5040	folder 6
Show schedule and sign, 1986	box 5040	folder 7
"The Space Shuttle Program", 1985	box 5040	folder 8
"Star of Wonder", 1981	box 5040	folder 9
"Starbound" publicity, correspondence, and newspaper clippings, 1988	box 5040	folder 10
"The Tempest", undated	box 5040	folder 11
Triple Feature, January 1982	box 5040	folder 12
"The Universe of Dr. Einstein", 1983	box 5040	folder 13
"Universe of the Mind", "Autumn Skies", and "Cosmos", undated	box 5040	folder 14
"War of the Worlds", 1979	box 5040	folder 15
MSU Press Releases, 1969, 1982-1985	box 5040	folder 16

A.R.C. articles, 1970-1973	box 5040	folder 17
Posters - A.R.C. '72, A.R.C '75, A.R.C '76, 1972	box 5041	folder 49
Media Invasion poster, 1974	box 5041	folder 49
Newspaper clippings, 1991-1998	box 5040	folder 18
Articles and newspaper clippings (photocopies), 1989-1998	box 5040	folder 19
"Heavy Water" light show, 1974	box 5041	folder 50
Newspaper clippings (photocopies), 1984, 1986	box 5041	folder 51
"Formula for the Universe" WJIM TV, June 28, 1966	box 5040	folder 20
Laserium correspondence, 1974-1979	box 5017	folder 53
"Life in the Universe" interpretive program, 1973, 1981	box 5017	folder 57
Public programs, 1982, 1990-1991, undated	box 5040	folder 21
Outreach and events, 1989-1998	box 5040	folder 22
Sky Calendar, 1989-1997	box 5040	folder 23
Show calendars, December 1981 - June 1982	box 5040	folder 24
Weekly Schedules, June 9, 1980 - April 8, 1984	box 5040	folder 25
Weekly Schedules, April 9, 1984 - December 28, 1986	box 5040	folder 26
Weekly Schedules, January 5, 1986 - April 1, 1990	box 5040	folder 27
Weekly Schedules, April 2, 1990 - December 26, 1993	box 5040	folder 28
Weekly Schedules, January 3, 1994 - June 1, 1997	box 5040	folder 29
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1964-1967	box 5040	folder 30
Staff Meeting Minutes, 1968-1969	box 5040	folder 31
"The People" agreement, 1976	box 5040	folder 32
Omnitheatre LTD. correspondence, 1971-1972	box 5040	folder 33
Correspondence, 1981-1982, 1987, 1997	box 5040	folder 34
Correspondence and program scripts from other planetariums, 1991-1993	box 5040	folder 35
Correspondence - Doris Piters to Mr. Victor, May 10, 1996	box 5037	folder 14
David Batch		
Title/Description	Instances	
Astronomical Research at MSU, 1972-1973	box 5040	folder 36
University of Michigan Masters program materials, 1975, 1978	box 5040	folder 37

"Hartmann Testing the 52 inch Astronomical Telescope of	
the University of Michigan" (masters research), undated	

box 5040

folder 38

Publications		
Title/Description	Instances	
Reprints of Articles by Von Del Chamberlain, Director, 1965, 1968, 1970, undated	box 334	folder 29
Bibliography of American Indian Sky Lore", 1972	box 5040	folder 39
Functioning as a Member of the Network for Analysis of Tireball Trajectories," by Von Del Chamberlain, undated	box 5040	folder 40
eprints of Articles by Von Del Chamberlain, 1965, 1968, 970, undated	box 5040	folder 41
Selected Bibliography of Astronomy and Related bjects," by Von Del Chamberlain, undated	box 5040	folder 42
Why You Can't Go Faster than Light," by Jim Loudon, 1982	box 5040	folder 43
The Observatory Microclimate", undated	box 5043	folder 16
The Abrams Planetarium Site Survey and Feasibility tudy," by David J. Duszynski, undated	box 5043	folder 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Agency Financing workshop (MSU), 1981-1982	box 5040	folder 44
American Association for the Advancement of Science meeting, December 26-31, 1970	box 5040	folder 45
American Association of Museums, 1967	box 5040	folder 46
American Association of Museums accreditation, 1984	box 5040	folder 47
Conference of American Planetarium Edu Michigan, October 21-23, 1970	icators (CA	APE), East Lansing
Michigan, October 21-23, 1970	Instances	APE), East Lansing
		APE), East Lansing
Michigan, October 21-23, 1970 Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan, October 21-23, 1970 Title/Description Agendas	Instances box 5040	folder 48
Michigan, October 21-23, 1970 Title/Description Agendas Registration materials	Instances box 5040 box 5040	folder 48 folder 49

Organization - Pre-conference meeting	box 5040	folder 53
Publication - Pre-conference meeting	box 5040	folder 54
"Planetariums Uninhibited special program"	box 5040	folder 55
George Abell, UCLA professor	box 5040	folder 56
"Planetarium in Elementary School," by Don L. Bean	box 5040	folder 57
James Bernardo, NASA consultant (with headshot)	box 5040	folder 58
"Specialized Curricula and the Planetarium," by William Chronister	box 5040	folder 59
"Slide Preparation for Planetarium Use," by LeRon W. Cobia	box 5040	folder 60
"New Directions for Museum and Public Planetariums," by David DeBruyn	box 5040	folder 61
"Working with Amateur Astronomy Groups," by David DeBruyn and staff	box 5040	folder 62
General Sessions - Opening and Closing	box 5040	folder 63
"The Planetarium in the College and University," by Von Del Chamberlain and Charles Hagar	box 5040	folder 64
"Preprogrammed shows," by Don Hall, Strasenburgh Planetarium, Rochester, New York	box 5040	folder 65
"Planetarium Media Demonstrations," by John Hare	box 5040	folder 66
Henry C. King, curator of McLaughlin Planetarium, Royal Ontario Museum	box 5040	folder 67
"Program Music," by John Kirk, State University College, New Paltz, New York	box 5040	folder 68
"Planetarium Equipment and Techniques," by Mark Levine	box 5040	folder 69
"Planetarium Activities Designed for the Earth Science Curriculum Project," by John Maccini	box 5040	folder 70
"Community and Public Relations Aspect of School Planetariums," by Ted Pedas	box 5040	folder 71
"Teacher Evaluation of the Effectiveness of the Planetarium," by George Piltuga	box 5041	folder 1
"The Multiple Use Facility," by Andy Oliver	box 5041	folder 2
"Interdisciplinary Use of the Planetarium," by Lawrence Sabbath	box 5041	folder 3
"Planetarium in the Secondary School," by John Soraka	box 5041	folder 4
"Astronomical Research Activities for Planetarium Teachers," by Ray Stein	box 5041	folder 5
Name and a straight and		

Abrams Planetarium Records UA.3.3.7

	box 5041	folder 6
Reception and Apollo Banquet	box 5041	folder 7
Reception invitation list and form letter	box 5041	folder 8
Conference packet, 1970	box 5070	folder 11
Great Lakes Planetarium Association conference, 1971	box 5041	folder 9
Great Lakes Planetarium Association executive committee meeting, Elgin, Illinois, March 25, 1972	box 5041	folder 10
Great Lakes Planetarium Association employment announcements, 1967-1972, undated	box 5041	folder 11
Institutes and Workshops, 1964-1965	box 5041	folder 13
Institute for Planetarium Educators, Stat University College at Oswego, New York, July 14-August 8, 1969	box 5041	folder 14
Michigan Association of Science Education Specialists meeting, 1969	box 5041	folder 15
MSU Department of Natural Science Seminar, April 21, 1971	box 5041	folder 16
NDEA Educational Media Specialists Institute, August 1-27, 1965	box 5041	folder 17
National Science Olympiad (MSU), May 16-17, 1986	box 5041	folder 18
Planeatrium Association of Canada meeting, September 1969	box 5041	folder 19
Planetarium Association of Canada, Winnipeg meeting, August 23-27, 1971	box 5041	folder 20
Sceince Fiction workshop (MSU), 1972	box 5041	folder 21
Space Transit Planetarium convention, Yonkers, New York, May 28-29	box 5041	folder 22
Space Transit Planetarium conference, Denver, Colorado, May 28-29, 1971	box 5041	folder 23
Summer Institute in Planetarium Instruction proposal, 1971	box 5041	folder 24
"Project Physics Planetarium Program," Morrison Planetarium, San Francisco, California, November 15, 1966	box 5041	folder 25
MSU Study Abroad Historic Astronomy European Tour, 1970	box 5041	folder 12
State Science Curriculum Committee, 1966-1967	box 5041	folder 26
Consulting, 1969-1970	box 5041	folder 27
Consulting for Scott Education Division, Jam Handy Films, 1970	box 5041	folder 28
Victor H. Hogg, Museum Consultant, 1968	box 5041	folder 29

Test materials for Science Research Associates, 1967	box 5041	folder 30
Budget and Funding		
Title/Description	Instances	
1968-1971	box 5041	folder 31
Fundraising, 1982-1983	box 5041	folder 32
Fundraising, 1983, 1986, undated	box 5041	folder 33
Grants, 1982, 1988	box 5041	folder 34
NASA proposal - instructional materials for planetarium and classroom uses, 1967	box 5041	folder 35
National Science Foundation summer institute proposal, 1970	box 5041	folder 36
National Science Foundation Oak Park Schools (Michigan) proposal, 1969	box 5041	folder 37
Apollo 10 launch, May 1969	box 5041	folder 38
Apollo 11 newspaper clippings, 1969	box 5041	folder 39
Apollo 11 articles, correspondence, and notes, 1969	box 5041	folder 40
Apollo 13 newspaper clippings and insignia medals order, 1970	box 5041	folder 41
Apollo 14 newspaper clippings and order form, 1971	box 5041	folder 42
Intermediary" flyer, undated	box 5041	folder 43
Space drawing, undated	box 5041	folder 43
Von Del Chamberlain business card, undated	box 5041	folder 43
MSU postcards, undated	box 5041	folder 44
Pseudoscience articles and notes, 1975-1980	box 5041	folder 45
Capital Area Astronomy Club newsletters and events, 1989-1998	box 5041	folder 46
Comet slide sequence, 1985	box 5041	folder 47
Abrams Planetarium Dinner menu, November 5, 1994	box 5027	folder 21
Audio Recordings (reel-to-reel audio tapes)	
Title/Description	Instances	
Autumn Skies, 1985	box 5071	
Spring Skies, 1985	box 5071	
Spring Skies, 1988	box 5071	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Buildings. Abrams Planetarium.	drawer MSU Photographs	
Interior and Exterior (new furniture and carpet installation), undated	box 5027	folder 21
Interior. Planetarium displays, 1963, 1966, undated	box 5041	folder 53
Buildings. Observatory	drawer MSU Photographs	
Buildings. Observatory (old).	drawer MSU Photographs	
Interior	drawer MSU Photographs	
Conference of American Planetarium Educators, October 1970		
Alan Bean	box 5041	folder 54
Planetarium Educators Group	box 5041	folder 55
Press conference with Nobel Prize Winner Harold Urey	box 5041	folder 56
Summer Institute in Planetarium Education (MSU)	box 5041	folder 57
Astroganza (May 21, 1994) and Starbowl (undated) at Abrams	box 5070	folder 14
Plane construction photos, undated	box 2745	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Slides (35 mm)	
Title/Description	Instances
Aa 3.001 - Ac 1.025	box 5018 folder
Ad 1.001 - Af 3.052	box 5018 folde
Ba 1.01 - Bg 1.076	box 5018 folde
Bg 1.077 - Bh 1.016	box 5018 folde
Bh 1.017 - Bm 5.018	box 5018 folde
Pm 1 019 Pn 1 0199	

	Abrams Flanctarium Records OA.5.5.7	
	box 5018	folder 6
Bp 1.090 - Cf 1.09	box 5018	folder 7
Cd 1.01 - Da 1.056	box 5018	folder 8
Da 1.060 - Df 1.012	box 5018	folder 9
Df 1.014b - Ea 3.09	box 5018	folder 10
Ea 1.07 - Ed 1.010	box 5018	folder 11
Ed 1.12 - Ek 3.026	box 5018	folder 12
Ek 4.001 - Fb 3.009	box 5018	folder 13
Fb 3.010 - Fb 7.019	box 5018	folder 14
Fb 7.021 - Fd 2.016	box 5018	drawer 15
Fd 2.016a - Fd 4.042	box 5019	folder 1
Fd 6.001 - Ff 8.008a	box 5019	folder 2
Ff 10.002 - Ff 13.002	box 5019	folder 3
Ff 14.001 - Fh 27.002	box 5019	folder 4
Ga 1.001 - Gd 1.038	box 5019	folder 5
Gd 1.039 - Gf 2.19	box 5019	folder 6
Gf 2.20 - Gf 4.34	box 5019	folder 7
Gf 4.35 - Gf 5.024	box 5019	folder 8
Gf 5.024 - Gf 5.82	box 5019	folder 9
Gf 6.001 - Gm 2.015	box 5019	folder 10
DIII4 - DIIIe59	box 5019	folder 11
DIIIe60 - DIIIf99	box 5019	folder 12
DIIIf100 - Ha 1.14	box 5019	folder 13
Ha 1.15 - Hf 1.012c	box 5019	folder 14
Hf 1.017a - Hg 2.008c	box 5019	folder 15
Hg 1.01 - Hg 3.004	box 5020	folder 1
Hg 4.001 - Hg 1.003	box 5020	folder 2
Ia 1.01b - If 1.005c	box 5020	folder 3
If 2.001 - Ie 3.01	box 5020	folder 4
Ig 1.02 - Ma 4.014	box 5020	folder 5
Ma 5.003 - Ma 5.076	box 5020	folder 6
Ma 6.002 - Mb 2.021	box 5020	folder 7

Mb 3.02 - Mc 2.033	box 5020	folder 8
Mc 2.034 - Mc 6.020	box 5020	folder 9
Mc 6.021 - Mh 1.08	box 5020	folder 10
Mh 1.09 - Mh 7.004	box 5020	folder 11
Mi 1.001 - Mj 6.003	box 5020	folder 12
Na 1.001 - Nl 5.002	box 5020	folder 13
Nm 1.001 - Ob 27.03	box 5020	folder 14
Oc 2.01 - Oh 11.05	box 5020	folder 15
Oi 1.01 - Pf 1.014	box 5021	folder 1
Pf 1.019 - Pj 1.018	box 5021	folder 2
Ph 1.001 - Pq 1.012	box 5021	folder 3
Qa 1.05 - Qb 78.04	box 5021	folder 4
Qc 13.01 - Qe 55.09	box 5021	folder 5
Qe 59.01 - Qf 78.14	box 5021	folder 6
Qg 30.01 - Sa 1.020	box 5021	folder 7
Sa 1.021 - Tc 1.020	box 5021	folder 8
Tc 1.21 - Tk 1.001	box 5021	folder 9
Ua 2.05.01 - Ua 12.01.01	box 5021	folder 10
Ua 13.01.01 - Ub 7.12.17	box 5021	folder 11
Ub 7.12.18 - Ub 27.039	box 5021	folder 12
Ub 27.040 - Ud 10.01	box 5021	folder 13
Ud 10.15.01 - Ue 13.05.06	box 5021	folder 14
Ue 13.05.07 - Ug 1.005	box 5021	folder 15
Ug 2.01.01 - Uh 2.020	box 5022	folder 1
Uh 1.020 - Ui 2.048	box 5022	folder 2
Ui 3.001 - Uj 2.059	box 5022	folder 3
Uj 2.060 - Um 2.019	box 5022	folder 4
Um 2.020 - Uo 6.002	box 5022	folder 5
Up 1.001 - Um 3.064	box 5022	folder 6
Ur 1.001 - Ur 2.041	box 5022	folder 7
Ur 2.043 - Ur 3.005	box 5022	folder 8
Us 1.001 - Uw 1.013	box 5022	folder 9

Va 1.012 - Va 2.04	box 5022	folder 10
Vb 1.001 - Ve 14.006	box 5022	folder 11
Ve 19.001 - Vi 3.0018	box 5022	folder 12
Vi 3.0020 - Vu 1.0020	box 5022	folder 13
Vu 1.0021 - Wd 2.003	box 5022	folder 14
Wd 2.004 - Wg 4.008	box 5022	folder 15
Wh 1.001 - Xa 4.10a	box 5023	folder 1
Xa 4.11 - Xb 1.08a	box 5023	folder 2
Xb 2.01 - Xc 5.09	box 5023	folder 3
Xd 1.01 - Xd 5.12	box 5023	folder 4
Xd 6.01 - Xd 15.06	box 5023	folder 5
Xe 1.01 - Xe 6.012	box 5023	folder 6
Xe 7.01 - Xe 11.01a	box 5023	folder 7
Xe 12.01 - Xe 21.08	box 5023	folder 8
Xe 22.01 - Xe 29.13	box 5023	folder 9
Xe 30.01 - Xf 3.08a	box 5023	folder 10
Xf 4.03a - Xf 13.06	box 5023	folder 11
Xg 1.01 - Xj 1.04a	box 5023	folder 12
Xj 2.01 - Xk 7.08	box 5023	folder 13
Xk 8.01 - Xe 1.07a	box 5023	folder 14
Xe 3.01 - Xn 1.04	box 5023	folder 15
Xo 1.01 - Yb 4.14a	box 5024	folder 1
Yb 4.15 - Yc 7.02	box 5024	folder 2
Yd 1.01 - Ym 1.01	box 5024	folder 3
Ym 1.06 - Ze 2.001	box 5024	folder 4
Zf 2.001 - AAa 1.008a	box 5024	folder 5
AAa 1.008b - AAg 3.013	box 5024	folder 6
AAg 3.013b - Aba 6.03	box 5024	folder 7
ABa 6.01f - ABc 14.001b	box 5024	folder 8
ABc 14.001 - ABf 1.048	box 5024	folder 9
ABf2.002 - ACa 21.002	box 5024	folder 10
ACa 25.001 - ACa 86.001	box 5024	folder 11

ACb 83.001 - ADa 1.018	box 5024	folder 12
ADa 2.001 - ADa 2.109	box 5024	folder 15
D1-14	box 5025	folder 1
ADc 2.001 - ADc 2.102a	box 5025	folder 6
ADd 1.001 - ADd 1.073	box 5025	folder 16
ADs 4.001 - ADs 4.262	box 5029	folder 25
AEa 1.005 - AFa 7.03	box 5032	folder 10
AFa 8.03 - AFf 1.05	box 5032	folder 11
AFf 1.06 - AGa 2.037	box 5032	folder 12
AGa 2.040 - AGa 5.062	box 5032	folder 13
AGa 5.063 - AGf 1.08	box 5032	folder 14
AGf 1.10a - AHa 1.033	box 5032	folder 15
AHc 1.001 - AIa 19.02	box 5033	folder 1
AIa 21.01 - AIf 27.08	box 5033	folder 2
AIf 27.09 - AJa 23.007	box 5033	folder 3
AJb - AJg 27.001	box 5033	folder 4
AJh 1.001 - AJi 25.001	box 5033	folder 5
AJk 1.01 - AJr 1.18.02	box 5033	folder 6
AJr 1.22.01 - AKa 2.4a	box 5033	folder 7
AKa 3.1 - AKa 11.4Wc	box 5033	folder 8
AKa 12.1 - AKb 10.4a	box 5033	folder 9
AKb 11.1 - AKc	box 5033	folder 10
AKc - AKe 3.02a	box 5033	folder 11
AKf 4.01 - ALa 1.015a	box 5033	folder 12
ALa 1.029 - ALa 6.03	box 5034	folder 1
ALb 1.001 - ANh 3.022a	box 5034	folder 2
ANh 2.006 - AOb 1.056	box 5034	folder 3
AOb 1.05a - AOl 1.016b	box 5034	folder 4
AOI 1.018 - AOs 2.020	box 5034	folder 5
AOw 1.101 - APb 1.060	box 5034	folder 6
APb 1.001 - ARb 1.019	box 5034	folder 7
ARb 1.021 - ARf 1.017b	box 5034	folder 8

ARf 1.017 - ARh 1.002	box 5034	folder 9
ARg 1.001 - ARi 1.004	box 5034	folder 10
ARj 14.001 - ARi 22.037a	box 5034	folder 11
ARi 22.038 - ARj 3.046a	box 5034	folder 12
ARj 3.047 - ARj 3.019	box 5034	folder 13
ARj 4.001 - ARk 1.015a	box 5034	folder 14
ARj 7.001 - ARk 4.018	box 5035	folder 1
ARk 4.019 - ARk 5.020	box 5035	folder 2
ARk 5.021 - ASc 1.01	box 5035	folder 3
ASd 1.01 - ASf 14.001a	box 5035	folder 4
ASf 19.004 - ATc 1.020	box 5035	folder 5
ATd 1.001 - AUd 1.005	box 5035	folder 6
AUe 1.001 - AVa 1.017	box 5035	folder 7
AVa 1.018 - AVb 3.035	box 5035	folder 8
ABb 3.036 - AVc 1.044	box 5035	folder 9
AZa 21.01 - AZc 1.006	box 5035	folder 14
AZc 1.007a - AZe 2.018	box 5035	folder 15
AZf 4.07c - AZi 1.016	box 5036	folder 1
AZi 1.017 - AZk 2.005	box 5036	folder 2
AZl 1.001 - AZl 3.016	box 5036	folder 3
AZl 3.017 - AZo 1.023	box 5036	folder 4
AZo 2.001 - AZo 4.036	box 5036	folder 5
AZo 4.037 - AZr 1.022	box 5036	folder 6
AZr 2.001 - AZs 2.008	box 5036	folder 7
AZs 2.009 - AZz 2.002b	box 5036	folder 8
BB 1.001 - BB 3.025	box 5036	folder 11
Re 46.001 - Rf 1.019	box 5036	folder 12
Rf 1.020 - Rg 95.005	box 5036	folder 13
Ra 1.002 - Rb 60.01 and unmarked slides	box 5036	folder 14
Animals, November 14, 1988	box 5044	folder 16
"AR", 1987	box 5044	folder 15
Astronomy book slides, undated	box 5045	folder 14-15

Comet Orbit, undated	box 5070	folder 9
June-August Educational Material (slides), 1976	box 5044	folder 7
August-September Educational Material, 1977	box 5044	folder 8-9
August-December Educational Material, 1977	box 5044	folder 10-11
Educational Material, February 27, 1987	box 5044	folder 17
History of Astronomy and Famous Astronomers, 1976	box 5044	folder 5
Individual Stars slides, undated	box 5045	folder 13
National Radio Observatory slides, undated	box 5043	folder 11
Opening slides, warning, announcement, and welcome, undated	box 5044	folder 14
Program slides, undated	box 5037	folder 2-13
Program slides, undated	box 5038	folder 5
Program slides, undated	box 5038	folder 18
Program slides (Voyager?), undated	box 5039	folder 7-9
Program slides, undated	box 5039	folder 10-11
Space Observation, Planets, and Technology, undated	box 5045	folder 3-4
Space Shuttle and Tech, September 1986	box 5045	folder 1
Space Travel, March 1987	box 5044	folder 18
Stars, Galaxies, and Venus, undated	box 5045	folder 10
Telescopes and Planetariums slides, undated	box 5045	folder 11
Test role, September 27, 1976	box 5044	folder 6
Theater slides, undated	box 5039	folder 12-13
Various Space Exploration slides, undated	box 5044	folder 13
Voyager I slides, undated	box 5045	folder 7
Voyager II slides, undated	box 5045	folder 9
Music		
Title/Description	Instances	
AC/DC slides, undated	box 5043	folder 12
The Beatles slides, undated	box 5043	folder 13
"Goodies" (various bands) slides, undated	box 5043	folder 14
J. Geils Band, Jimi Hendrix, and Led Zeppelin slides, undated	box 5043	folder 15

	box 5044	folder 1
"Misc. Title" (various bands) slides, undated	box 5044	folder 2
"New Rock" slides, undated	box 5044	folder 3
Rush, Bob Seger, and Bruce Springsteen slides, undated	box 5044	folder 4
Slides for Specific Shows		
Title/Description	Instances	
"2010 - First Voyage to Mars" slides, undated	box 5029	folder 14
"Adventures along the Spectrum" slides A, undated	box 5026	folder 2-3
"All Systems Go!" slides 002-169, undated	box 5031	folder 1-2
"The Archive Project" slides, ADf 4.001 - ADf 4.119, undated	box 5026	folder 11
"The Archive Project" slides, ADf 4.120 - ADf 4.259, undated	box 5026	folder 12
"The Archive Project" slides, ADf 4.260 - ADf 4.278, undated	box 5026	folder 13
"Autumn Skies" slides, undated	box 5070	folder 8
"Before this Decade is Out: Steps to the Moon" slides, ADs 3.001 - ADs 3.093, undated	box 5029	folder 23
"Candy Canes, Candles, and Stars" slides, undated	box 5042	folder 3-4
"Child of the Universe" slides, ADh 4.001 - ADh 4.079, undated	box 5027	folder 9
"A Comet called Halley" slides, undated	box 5025	folder 14
"A Comet called Halley" slides, undated	box 5025	folder 10
"Cosmic Fireworks" slides, ADc 3.001 - ADc 3.033, undated	box 5025	folder 8
"Cosmos" slides, ADh 6.002 - ADh 6.140, undated	box 5027	folder 13
"Cosmos" slides, ADh 1.141 - ADh 7.040, undated	box 5027	folder 14
"Cosmos" slides, undated	box 5045	folder 5
"The Cowboy Astronomer" slides, undated	box 5039	folder 2
"Daughter" slides, undated	box 5071	
"Dawn of Astronomy" slides, undated	box 5031	folder 4-5
"Destination: Universe" slides, undated	box 5031	folder 12-14
	1	foldon E
"A Do-it-Yourself Solar System" slides, undated	box 5030	folder 5

"Exploring" slides, undated	box 5029	folder 16-17
"First Light" slides, 1989	box 5043	folder 6-7
"Footsteps" slides, undated	box 5030	folder 1-3
"Galaxies" slides, undated	box 5031	folder 10
"A Gift of Light" slides, undated	box 5032	folder 4-6
Glider Graphics slides, undated	box 5028	folder 3
"Godfathers" slides, ADe 1.001 - ADe 1.113a, undated	box 5026	folder 5
"The Great Cosmic Trivia Game" slides, ADh 5.001a - ADh 5.079, undated	box 5027	folder 11
"The History of Science Fiction" slides, ADf 2.001 - ADf 2.132, undated	box 5026	folder 9
"Horizons" slides, undated	box 5043	folder 8
"Humanities Program" slides, Spring 1967	box 5036	folder 10
"In My Backyard" slides	box 5039	folder 3
"Indian Skies" slides, ADi 2.001 - ADi 2.029, undated	box 5028	folder 7
"Indian Skies" slides, ADi 2.047 - ADi 2.154, undated	box 5028	folder 8
"Islands in the Sky" slides, undated	box 5028	folder 10
"Ladies of the Night" slides, ADh 1.001 - ADh 1.107, undated	box 5027	folder 2
"Larry, Cat in Space" slides, undated	box 5038	folder 16
"The Legacy" slides, ADs 2.01 - ADs 2.97, undated	box 5029	folder 21
"Life Beyond Earth" slides, 1-200, undated	box 5028	folder 19
"Life Beyond Earth" slides, 201-368, undated	box 5028	folder 20
"Life Beyond Earth" slides , undated	box 5029	folder 1
"Little Green Men" slides, ADl 1.001 - ADl 1.047, undated	box 5028	folder 12
"Little Stars" slides, undated	box 5045	folder 8
"The Mars Show", undated	box 5043	folder 1
"The Martians are Coming" slides, ADp 2.001 - ADp 2.061, undated	box 5029	folder 5
"More Than Meets the Eye" slides, undated	box 5039	folder 5
"MVP", undated	box 5071	
"Mysterious Visitors: the Comets" slides, ADc 1.001 - ADc 1.115, undated	box 5025	folder 4
"Nemesis" slides, ADc 5.001 - ADc 5.090, undated	box 5025	folder 12

"The New World" slides, ADf 3.001 - ADf 4.274, undated	box 5026	folder 7
"New World" slides, undated	box 5070	folder 10
"New World" slides, undated	box 5071	
"Nous Sommes Du Soleil: We are the Sun" slides, ADh 2.001 - Adh 2.080, undated	box 5027	folder 4
"Nous Sommes Du Soleil" slides, ADh 2.081 - ADh 2.122, undated	box 5027	folder 5
"Passage to Wonder" Slides, undated	box 5025	folder 2
"The People" slides, ADi 1.001 - ADi 1.121, undated	box 5028	folder 5
"Pioneer Venus Mini Show" slides, ADp 3.01 - ADp 3.20, undated	box 5029	folder 6b
"Questions" slides, 1-120, undated	box 5027	folder 17
"Questions" slides, 121-196, undated	box 5027	folder 18
"Reflections" slides, ADl 2.001 - ADl 2.094, undated	box 5028	folder 14
"Report from Orbit" slides, 1991	box 5039	folder 15-16
"Rusty Rocket's Last Blast" slides, undated	box 5039	folder 1
"The Secret of the Cardboard Rocket" slides, 1988	box 5043	folder 9
"The Serendipity Show" slides, ADh 7.001 - ADh 7.079a, undated	box 5027	folder 16
"Seven Wonders of the Universe" slides, undated	box 5028	folder 2
"Space Birds" slides, 1991	box 5042	folder 5-9
"Space Encounters" slides 2-66, undated	box 5029	folder 11
"Space Shuttle" slides, ADs1.002 - ADs 1.026, undated	box 5029	folder 19
"The Space Shuttle: a New Era" slides, 1983	box 5044	folder 12
"Space Shuttle: Present and Future", undated	box 5030	folder 9
"Space Station" slides, undated	box 5031	folder 7-8
"Spectrum" slides, ADd 2.001 - ADd 2.057, undated	box 5025	folder 18
"Spring Skies" slides, undated	box 5038	folder 4
"Springtime of the Universe" slides, undated	box 5030	folder 7
"The Star of the Show", undated	box 5045	folder 2
"Star of Wonder" slides AZa 1.01 - AZa 5.13, undated	box 5035	folder 11
"Star of Wonder" slides AZa 6.01a - AZa 13.08, undated	box 5035	folder 12
"Star of Wonder" slides AZa 12.01a - AZa 21.13, undated	box 5035	folder 13
"Starbound" slides 1-157, ADs 10.001, undated	box 5030	folder 11

"Starbound" slides 159-360, undated	box 5030	folder 12
"Starbound" slides, undated	box 5030	folder 13-14
"A Stranger to Fact" slides A, undated	box 5026	folder 15-17
"Summer Skies" slides, undated	box 5038	folder 6
"Teddy's Quest" slides, undated	box 5032	folder 9
"Through the Eyes of Hubble", undated	box 5037	folder 1
"Through the Realm of Giants" slides, undated	box 5045	folder 6
"Tis the Season" slides, undated	box 5038	folder 8
"To Worlds Beyond", undated	box 5042	folder 11-13
"UFOs: Strangers in the Night" slides, ADl 3.001 - ADl 3.34, undated	box 5028	folder 16
"Universe of the Mind" slides, ADh 3.001 - ADh 3.031, undated	box 5027	folder 7
"War of the Worlds", undated	box 5043	folder 10
"War of the Worlds" slides, ADf6, undated	box 5026	folder 19
"What Happens under the Dome?" slides, ADp 1.001 - ADp 1.102, undated	box 5029	folder 3
"Where do I Live?" slides, 1991	box 5042	folder 1-2
"Whirlpools of Darkness" slides and script, 1979	box 5025	folder 3
"Winter Skies" slides, undated	box 5038	folder 2
"Worlds of Wonder" slides, 1990	box 5043	folder 3-4
MSU Astronomy Slides, undated		
Title/Description	Instances	
MSU Astronomy Slide List, undated	box 5046	folder 13
"The Earth" (A)	box 5045	folder 16-18
"The Moon" (B)	box 5045	folder 19
"The Moon"	box 5046	folder 1-2
"The Sun" (C)	box 5046	folder 3-4
"The Planets" (D) part IV: Jupiter	box 5046	folder 5-7
"Comets, Meteors, and Asteroids" (E)	box 5046	folder 8
"The Solar System" (F)	box 5046	folder 9
"Stars" (G)	box 5046	folder 10-13
"Stars" (G)	box 5069	folder 1

"Nebulae" (H)	box 5069	folder 2
"Star Clusters" (I)	box 5069	folder 3
"The Milky Way" (J)	box 5069	folder 4
"Galaxies" (K)	box 5069	folder 5-6
"Quasars" (L)	box 5069	folder 7
"Cosmology" (M)	box 5069	folder 8
"Life" (N)	box 5069	folder 9
"Physics" (O)	box 5069	folder 10-11
"Space Program" (P)	box 5069	folder 12-14
"Space Program" (P)	box 5070	folder 1
"Telescopes" (Q)	box 5070	folder 2-3
"Astronomers" (R)	box 5070	folder 4-5
"Art and Science Projects" (S)	box 5070	folder 6
"Humor" (T)	box 5070	folder 7

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Annual Reports	
Unpublished	box Annual Reports
Title/Description	Instances
1963-1964	
1964-1965	
1965-1966	
1966-1967	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Serials	
Title/Description	Instances
#640: Sky Calendar	

#834: Friends of Abrams Planetarium

^ Return to Table of Contents